
HEY, GUYS!
WELCOME TO THE COURSE:

GRAMMAR AND VOCABULARY



ВРЕМЕНА В ЕГЭ
TENSES

• Present Simple vs Present 
Continuous
• Past Simple vs Past Continuous
• Present Perfect
• Past Perfect
• Future Simple
•Be going to and Present 
Continuous (for the Future)



Занятие 1

Present Tenses

It is/There is

Past Simple vs 
Present Perfect



THERE IS THERE ARE

•Используется, когда мы хотим сказать, 
что что-то находится ГДЕ-ТО
•ЧТО-ТО ИМЕЕТСЯ

There is a dog in the river



THERE IS or IT IS



IT IS
•Безличные предложения: Темно. Холодно. 
Жарко.

 It is hot in Sahara 
•Время
It is five o’clock 
•Указываем на предмет
It is a pen



IT IS 
THERE IS



THERE IS or IT IS 

JAY GATSBY SAYS
“___SOME 
CHAMPAGNE. 
WOULD 
YOU LIKE SOME?”



THERE IS or IT IS

THE EVIL QUEEN SAID:
___ TIME TO GO!



КОГДА УПОТРЕБЛЯЕМ В ЕГЭ?

В основном в части C1 и C2 



PRESENT SIMPLE VS PRESENT 
CONTINUOUS

PRESENT SIMPLE В ЕГЭ
Факт
Christmas is the most popular holiday in the 
USA



PRESENT SIMPLE VS PRESENT 
CONTINUOUS

Регулярно происходящие действия

The blade runners
kill robots



PRESENT SIMPLE VS PRESENT 
CONTINUOUS

В придаточных предложениях с IF, WHEN, 
AS SOON AS, TILL, UNTIL, 
Если в главном стоит WILL

IF you open the window,
 you will see me



PRESENT SIMPLE VS PRESENT 
CONTINUOUS

С глаголами чувственного 
восприятия

Hear, feel, smell, see, taste



PRESENT SIMPLE VS PRESENT 
CONTINUOUS

C глаголами умственной деятельности

Believe, understand,
 think, imagine



PRESENT SIMPLE VS PRESENT 
CONTINUOUS

Глаголами предпочтения и 
обладания
Be have like dislike prefer enjoy
 



PRESENT SIMPLE VS PRESENT 
CONTINUOUS

Present Continuous 

Используется, когда действие происходит прямо на наших 
глазах

Look! Now, at the moment

Look! He is stealing a wallet!



PRESENT SIMPLE VS PRESENT 
CONTINUOUS

Используется, когда мы недовольны кем-то
Cо словами ALWAYS или NEVER

YOU ARE ALWAYS YELLING AT ME!



PRESENT SIMPLE VS PRESENT 
CONTINUOUS

Запланированное действие, 
которое БУДЕТ происходит в будущем

I’m coming home
 tomorrow



PAST SIMPLE VS PRESENT PERFECT

PAST SIMPLE 
Используется, когда мы говорим о 
ФАКТЕ 
совершения действия в определенное 
время
в прошлом

Yesterday I broke a vase



PAST SIMPLE VS PRESENT PERFECT

PRESENT PERFECT
Действие началось в прошлом и 
продолжается сейчас:

We’ve been in the café for four hours 
already
Мы в кафе уже 4 часа ( и сейчас)



PAST SIMPLE VS PRESENT PERFECT

Если действие началось в прошлом 
и закончилось в прошлом

Bella Swan was a human
 for 18 years



PAST SIMPLE VS PRESENT PERFECT

Если действие началось в прошлом и 
продолжается в настоящем

Bella has always loved 
Edward



PAST SIMPLE VS PRESENT PERFECT

Если что-то произошло в прошлом, но в 
настоящем ситуация уже изменилась.

Hermione was a Muggle, but then 
she understood she was a witch 



PAST SIMPLE VS PRESENT PERFECT

Если ситуация произошла в прошлом
 и так и поменялась

Harry Potter has lost
 his glasses.
He cannot find them anymore



PAST SIMPLE VS PRESENT PERFECT

ЛОВУШКИ
Слово SINCE используется как со 
временем Past Simple, так и Present 
Perfect



ЛОВУШКИ

Например:

He has always liked Martin since they met 
as children.

 One of  his highly popular tales was ‘Charlie 
and the Chocolate Factory’. Since 1945 his 
books have been translated  in almost 50 
languages.



ЛОВУШКИ
Past Simple используется при согласовании времен, когда 
главное предложение стоит в ПРОШЕДШЕМ ВРЕМЕНИ



ЛОВУШКИ

Завершенное действие в БУДУЩЕМ в 
придаточном времени

After you have finished,
I’ll call you



BYE, SEE YOU 
SOON!


